

Home Affairs & Sports

24/4/89

N. Ridley + Colin M.

30 people

X Rhodes Boyson

wait for reports including  
ID cards. A lot of fires  
burning at moment

We must start putting  
people at ease

? Richard Alexander

Why is Taylor not  
looking into likely  
effect of scheme on  
Hillsborough? Timing?  
End of July for  
interim report

✓ Alistair Burt

We should help enquiry  
+ encourage scheme.

✓ Wm Pouch

Since Hillsborough  
I am a stronger supporter  
Adequate capacity  
should be provided in  
vicinity of clubs.

X Jim Lester.

Using overpill is a  
chronically short time.  
We should take a  
little more time to get  
it right. Drop it ①

X James Pawsey.

Scheme will not  
work. Police and  
authorities assist.

X Michael Clark.

Before Hillsborough reluctantly  
in favour. Since it we  
need greater proof.  
Maybe it can but timescale  
too short.

Ivan Lawrence.

✓ Enormous paraphernalia  
with little benefit, but  
it has got out of hand.  
There is sufficient time.

✓ Michael Shersby.

Additional resources  
needed. Membership  
authority should be  
independent. Possibility of  
reserve powers to take  
away supporters.

PPS  
NOTES

F